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Dear Mrs O'Brien,

Hampshire Constabulary will shortly be publishing on its website an overview of
the investigations into deaths at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. This follows the
final inquest in April this year and the end of legal proceedings.

| understand that you have made applications under the Freedom of Information
(FOI) act , and | wanted to draw your attention to the publication in the hope that it
answers questions you may still have. In the event that it does not, | invite you to
set out what they are in order that | might deal with them outside of the constraints

of formal FOI legislation.

This does not affect your right to continue io make applications under FOI which

will be addressed in accordance with the legislation.
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